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NOTTINGHAMSHIRE MINERALS LOCAL PLAN – HABITATS REGU LATION 
ASSESSMENT 
 
Thank you for your letter of 2 March 2020 regarding additional information on the Minerals 
Local Plan Habitats Regulation Assessment. 
 
The Council are happy to undertake an AA, and we have commissioned our consultant to 
undertake the necessary work. Our consultant has indicated that the work will be 
completed ahead of the hearing sessions.  
 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
Stephen Pointer 
 
Team Manager, Planning Policy  
Nottinghamshire County Council 

Dear Mr Palmer 12 March 2020 
 

This matter is being dealt with by: 
Stephen Pointer 
Reference: MLP examination  
T 0115 9939388 
E Stephen.pointer@nottscc.gov.uk 
W nottinghamshire.gov.uk/minerals 
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